

25000 Burlington Road, P.O. Box 249 Kansasville, WI 53139 Phone: 262-878-2218

E-mail: <u>clerk-treasurer@brightonwi.org</u> Web site: <u>www.brightonwi.org</u>

TOWN OF BRIGHTON - TOWN BOARD MEETING MINUTES

The June 10th, 2024 board meeting of the Town of Brighton was called to order at 6:00 p.m.

- All Board Members were present
- There were 5 residents in attendance
- Pledge of Allegiance was recited
- Mark Schmidt moved to approve the 5-13-2024 Board Meeting Minutes Sue Cranesecond, approved (3-0)
- Plan Commission minutes from 6-5-2024 were noted. Minor corrections made.
- David DeVito moved to approve the June Treasurer's report, Mark Schmidt- second, (3-0)

Building Report: Clerk presented building report from Kenosha County

Emergency Services: Chair presented report from Kansasville Fire Department. Pancake Breakfast on July 14th

Chair: Eugene Dexter a resident of Brighton passed away in April. The Chair would like to recognize him as a long time resident of Brighton, as well as the Dog Catcher in Brighton. We are very thankful for his years of dedication.

Supervisors: Shultz- Hooved Animal License

Clerk: July Plan Commission will be moved to August due to Holiday.

Citizen Comments:

UNFINISHED BUSINESS: NONE

NEW BUSINESS Items for consideration and possible action:

- **1.** Mark Schmidt made motion to approve June 2024 Vouchers David DeVito second, approved (3-0)
- 2. 280th Road Repaving on Final Decision During the meeting on May 20th Town Board decided to accept the bid from Payne and Dolan. At that point the decision was made to end the new pavement on that road at the last driveway on 280th. After further discussion Town has decided that the Town will pave 280th all the way to the end with the total of the Road Work bid being \$314,647.50. Town Road will cost \$230,927.50 280th will cost \$83,720.00. The road will still be labeled 15 mph and there will be a weight limit restriction on the road. Mark Schmidt made motion to approve this final adjustment to the road bid, David DeVito second, approved. (3-0)
- **3.** Liquor License Fee Increase Board discussed increasing the Class B liquor and Class B Beer to the maximum limits. Sue Crane made motion to approve, Mark Schmidt second, vote was 2-1, at that time more discussion took place. After further discussion Sue Crane made

motion to table this item to the July meeting, David DeVito second, at the vote Mark Schmidt and David DeVito denied, (1-2). At this time no motion or decision was made. The item was not tabled and a decision was not warranted at this time.

- 4. Nichole Smith possible Liquor License- Mark Schmidt made motion to table to the July meeting, David Devito second, approved (3-0)
- 5. David DeVito made motion to approve renewal Business License for Woodland Estates MHC LLC, Mark Schmidt second, approved, (3-0)
- 6. David DeVito made motion to Approve renewal of the following Liguor Licenses: Jeddy's Combined Class "B" Beer & Liquor; Wagner's Combined Class "B" Beer & Liquor, Sue Crane second, approved (2-1).
- 7. Mark Schmidt made motion to approve Renewal of Operator Licenses for (Aeppeltreow) Milissa McGonegal, Alex McGonegal, Michelle Verran, Charles McGonegal, William Stone. (Jeddy's) Helena Biehn, Miranda Pomorin, Taylor Stender, Alexa Tenhagen, Emily Helbling, Rachel Loppnow, Maggie Monson, Tara Leucht, Heidi Tiedt, Autumn Watkins, Jodie Wagner-Hammock, Brian Kerkman, Christopher Falbo (Wagner's) Michelle Bloss, Jennifer Parins, Jessica Schmidt, Cynthia Hart, Mariel Dowell, David DeVito approved (3-0).
- 8. ATV's on Town Roads- Final Consideration of Referendum Possible Action- After discussion with the attorney Consideration of ATV usage on Brighton roads is no longer in discussion. The town is not allowed to do a non-binding referendum in November, per recent passed legislation. At this point passing the ordinance of allowing ATV's on Town Roads is not in the Town's best interest.
- 9. Road Repair/Work Orders (ongoing): Repair order in to the County to patch 9th street. Road Tour Date. August 22nd 11:00 Quorum Needed
- **10.** Board Discussion: to bring up topics for future agendas, no action.
- 11. Mark Schmidt made motion to adjourn at 7:10 p.m. David DeVito second (3-0).

The Town requests persons requiring assistance to enable attendance and participation to provide at least 24 hour notice.

Notices Posted: Town Hall and Town Website www.brightonwi.org

ATTEST:

DATE: 6-10-2024

Angela Axton, Clerk-Treasurer